

ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 1-8

Output Number: 11-1

Date: 9/06/2026

From: Ms Selena Uiho

To: Hon Lia Finocchiaro

Portfolio: Chief Minister

Agency: Chief Minister and Cabinet

Subject: Breakdown of data regarding interstate employees in Ministerial offices

QUESTION:

Chief Minister, will you please table a full list showing which office those staff work in; where they are ordinarily based, in terms of interstate cities or towns; how many taxpayer-funded trips have been provided; and the total cost to taxpayers to date, including travel allowance for ministerial staff?

ANSWER:

Refer to the table below for the reporting period 1 July 2025 to 31 March 2026.

Office	Location	Total number of taxpayer-funded trips	Total Cost
Office of the Chief Minister	Melbourne	0	Nil
Office of the Chief Minister	Sydney	0	Nil